CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

ALBUGUERQUE
Haking Hrsing

March 14, 2005

Bruce Stidworthy, PE
Bohannan Huston, Inc
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Tract 6 Andalucia Conceptual Gradir% nd Drainage Plan
) E-IZ/DISn
Engineer’s Stamp dated 3-14-05, (

Dear Mr. Stidworthy,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 12-14-04, the above
PO. Box 1293 referenced plan is approved for Site Development Plan for Building Permit action by the
DRB. All the storm drain and the pond must be your infrastructure list. Since it is
retention pond, the owner(s) of this development must maintain this pond. Prior to any
" development, MRGCD must approve, in writing, the construction of your overflow weir.
uquerque

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

New Mexico 87103 Sincerely, j 2 ; :

Bradley L. Bingham, PE
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Building and Development Services

www.cabq.gov
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